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February 10, 1950

GEORGE E. LINDMAN, Manager

Mr, 8. R, Morss
Route 3
Bradford, Mass,

Dear Mr, Morss,

Thank yvou for your letter reporting reception
of KITC on February 7, 1950, Our chief engineer
noted your information and asked me to reply.

We've checked our program log against the facts
you noted and find your report correct. This
is verification of your reception of KITO,

We have made some impmovement in our ground
network, which apparently accounte for the
increased range of our signal,

Sincerely,
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Arnold Benum
Program Director
ab/mk

s Valley’s POWERFUL listening HNabit




